Langsett Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

To all Parish Councillors

6th January 2020

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council to be held at the Barn, Langsett **at 7.30pm** on **Monday 13th January 2020** for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avríl Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – 10 MINUTES

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 3. To confirm the co-option of new Councillors, Susan Barnes and Angela Brailsford
- 4. To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 11th November 2019
- 5. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 6. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 7. To receive any information on previous planning applications
- 8. To consider the current situation regarding the Parish Noticeboard
- 9. To consider the post box provision in Langsett village
- 10. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services including litter/bins
- 11. To receive any items related to roads and transport, car parking issues Inc Mickleden Straddle Fell Race, 2nd February 2020 using Langsett Barn Car Park and a request for feedback from Highways England regarding road works information.
- 12. To receive any update regarding Air Quality in Langsett Parish
- 13. To receive items related to footpaths and public rights of way issues
- 14. To consider any feedback from items of correspondence received from Peak District NPA.
- 15. To receive a report from the Clerk concerning the progress on any outstanding items not listed on the agenda
- 16. To consider if action is required regarding National Community Energy campaign/Local Electricity Bill
- 17. To receive any feedback from District Councillors in attendance
- 18. To receive further information regarding the Public Sector Bodies (Websites and Mobile Applications) Accessibility Regulations 2018
- 19. To receive the updated Disciplinary and Grievance Arrangements for consideration at the March Parish Council meeting
- 20. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget: (draft Appendix A produced at the meeting)
 - a. To receive status update regarding mandates with HSBC bank and completion of further bank forms
 - b. To receive information regarding YLCA & NALC Subscription fee increase 2020/21
 - c. Appointment of internal auditor
 - d. Third Quarter 2019/20 Finance Report (Appendix B at the meeting)
- 21. To consider Budget planning and Precept request 2020 (Appendix C sent to Councillors).

- 22. To consider any action required from any items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- 23. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 24. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 25. To confirm that the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held on Monday 9th March 2020 at 7.30pm at the Barn, Langsett.